



SHIBLEY RIGHTON LLP
Barristers and Solicitors

John De Vellis
Direct Line (416) 214-5232
Direct Fax (416) 214-5432
john.devellis@shibleyrighton.com

TORONTO OFFICE:
250 University Avenue, Suite 700, Toronto, Ontario, M5H 3E5
Main 416 214-5200 Toll free 1-877-214-5200
Facsimile 416 214-5400

WINDSOR OFFICE:
2510 Ouellette Avenue, Suite 301, Windsor, Ontario, N8X 1L4
Main 519 969-9844 Toll free 1-866-422-7988
Facsimile 519 969-8045
www.shibleyrighton.com

Please reply to the TORONTO OFFICE

BY EMAIL and COURIER

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
26th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

RECEIVED

JUL 14 2009

ONTARIO ENERGY BD

Attn: Kristen Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: West Coast Huron Energy Inc. Eb-2008-0248

June 13, 2009
Our File No. 2080786

OEB BOARD SECRETARY	
File No.	208-0248
Sub File:	42
Panel	H. Thierm
Licensing	
Other	E. MULY T
	C Wong
00/04	

We enclose herewith the claim for costs of the School Energy Coalition in the above-captioned matter, including the affidavit in Form 3, the consultant claim Forms 1 for all those who worked on this matter, together with supporting original dockets broken down by type of activity, and the disbursements summary on Form 2 with attached receipts. Copies have been delivered by email to applicant as well. If any additional information or documentation is required, please call (416-214-5232) or email (john.devellis@shibleyrighton.com) the undersigned or speak to Tanya Watson at 416-214-5261.

Cost Eligibility

The School Energy Coalition ("School Boards") is eligible for a cost award under the Board's cost award guidelines.

Conclusion

School Boards therefore respectfully requests that it be awarded 100% of its costs as claimed.

Yours very truly,
SHIBLEY RIGHTON LLP

John De Vellis

Encl.